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( t f )  r̂ v fr  »nrr |
"The Directorate of Enforcement 

•l«o had received similar papers 
between the 7th and 11th May,
I(Nfe On examinfation, they found 
tfwre -were no gram * ftar MJrert-

BRAVANA S, (SAfCA) JCffMrtrMtion 14586 
o f  Of. tofafrma 

Tejif tDte.)
“ 'g  Dr. Teja under the Foreign 
E ĉchange Regulatioas Act mi ttut 
Material then available."

«Tq~̂ |d ?rrw tfT'St^te If <ro 
iforr vt qspŷ r % ^rtf <rnnft 

1

(?ft) ^  ^ger f[

“On the request of the Director 
°t Enforcement, the Secretary in 
the Ministry of Finance (Depart- 
171 ent of Revenue and Insurance) 
c^nsulted the Director of -the Cen- 
tr«l Bureau of Investigation on 
^th May, 1968,

(stft mrt^r vt, ® T q ^ r  
?tpb *  vnrz ft%)

^ anything could be done to arrest 
Dr Teja »

^  f t f ^  ÎcT ^ I *9t  *Tft^T <$*
9ft *Tf T ? 1 | f*) vnr^ffs w«8 

,l;T̂ t^rc <Ff?rr % fa  vto ŝtt r̂t 
^ r t r  ?rft ftnrr arr «<+'ai

^ j sff-sftft?^nr>^i5pi sri^n 
^  *rro arfo w r

rm  Tt f̂ TT'TTTT 5f f5Ttr f®
m  *nr<rr 1 1 ^  ?otrt *ftr w r 
^rrff  ̂ 7 *Tf H *r̂ r Hft^r %
?t— «nrr Hfr— werr t?t f  1

(y>) %  5TT *rr*T9FT f ^ T  tfPfi f^
| ft? «rr Tra- sn?r *r % 

^ ^ ^ « P T * r ^ T  T^| I V fit$

'‘It is not correct that at any 
stage the Enforcement Directorate 
®P%ciflcally requested ”

,4 that Dr TeJA be scneate^
8fli  ids passport M in d .* 1 . <-0
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wto «w% f w f t  
«r tjw t tv t t  wr$r f  i vtfr  | fSp 
»wr*efar ,lfo n & “  tft fw r  *rr, frfVsr 
"fW&fwwft ftnrr «rr i
^  vihrr «̂t r , irr *nft «ift
*Tf?*TT t  fw m T  fiPflft Vt wftt tTffV 
«RT «TT5T srjcT

?r> f«r 3r * 5  i 

3W  q^[ SPR ^S'TT |  ftp m f i l T  

*t% w n r  m w  w >  i n  t i t  ^  err ^sr
* x  *rre vr *sft fan «wrV

t j r Trt ?t* t ^ i?t snrnflr «r*crr |  i 

*3 mSRTW STCT | I (W W l*) 
p i  | %  m m  ¥ rr  ̂vcrj# w nr *?rr
*  %<TR IpF STR^T tfh?T $ «
#  ^Tf?n j  f r  o t  ^  irgr a w
<rt t  S 3  | TORTfcT fT3ft *  IJST 5TT
«?r fswr | *rrs
fiWTT $ — 14 * 5  SPT I

Let me confirm the meeting 
between Mr T N Kaul and me in 
London in September 1966 ’
The Minister of Law (Shri Govinda 

Menoa). Sir, I rise to a point of order 
It is exactly this letter to the readmt; 
of u hich I objected on a previous OvCa 
sion and the objection was upheld I 
would submit Sir, that the reading out 
in the forum of Parliament of pr’vate 
correspondence particularly m i mat­
ter like this m objectionable and that 
was the point which I raised on the 
previous occasions The reason is this 
The State, i»e, the Government, has 
started, prosecution against Mr and 
Mrs Teja Now, they not being avail­
able yi India extradition proceedings 
have been started This extradition 
u  a tricky business It is a matter 
which falls under international law 
The foreign court should be satisfied 
not only that there is a prtma facie 
case but also that m the country to 
whjefe epctraditipn Is ordered the party 
will get fair Justice, natural Justice

'fht Tejas are ferociously dyfrMwy 
agohist (KtndMoA in the Anwrtom 
court and also hi India lfecte&tijr, 
as has been xnwde clear in the state­
ment, they wanted to move the 
High Court They have moved the 
High Court—it w pending—to guffgi 
the proceedings of extiaditlon ftp 
In the meanwhile, they are building 
up a defence not only for the 
ultimate prosecution in India but alee 
for extradition case which is pending 
In the American court

Shri Jyotirmoy Bssu (Diamond H*r 
bour) It is all according to your plan

Stpri Oovinda Menon I submit it w 
for that purpose that this pnvate cor­
respondence is being resorted to by the 
Tejas

(s rw ? * -* f t r * r )  

(Gjtex ?To srtffgr <rc m tn
| fa  ^  £ I

q?5 ?TTC>T f^f?T  f  l

Shri Govtada Menon I am not mak­
ing any allegation against the hoe. 
Member (Interruption*)

*f{ it* tm  ( j t i )  srV w  *rx 
^  '

«ft frnw (»£*»■) *r*i *i/rw
w r t  ft? ?To fair*? tt

Vr 7^ f  l

Mr Speaker I am hearing the LMf 
Minister Let us hear him

( 9 fu m )  
zr? w  %zrr arr
f¥ fan v k  <fc*rt *rt
^  »

Vtf. Speaker The Law Mujjatp  4* 
raif&og a point or order. Lot us 
him, (JstearMftfqn)'
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respect to private correspondence of 
this kiad. In tt#  «#P*r .Soup* «&•
Chairman had occasion to a
ruling ..

Mr Speaker: That is a different raw.<ft HWigHt <wW«* . *rr trr»
fffjptT ^

JWt ? «lfc * «  W f̂t' Vt
1

<• w j fcmr : <n*tw s jtw , #
- * g  an̂ RT ‘f r  *wt *rfferq- fa *  

fcnnr % *rw?r«T qmre w«R tot

■ 3$ 1

4®r. Spsfkler: If so many hon. Mem* 
bars are talking at the same tiinc, it 
becomes difficult I have allowed the 
Law Minuter to raise the point of 
order. Let us hear him

sft «nj t  nz arr?RT wrfrarr 
g fv  firar fainr % *r? *rr^T
*sr Tfc | ’

Mr. Speaker: I think he is capable 
of pointing out the rule also Let us 
hear him His objection is that the 
letter should not be allowed to be read 
out

Shri Govinda Menon: What I was 
submitting was there is a pending case 
and anything which will prejudice the 
proper trial of a penfling cage is some­
thing which you, Sir, should not allow 
to be raised on the floor of this House. 
That is the sub jttdfce rule. It be­
comes rub judtce this way. It was 
read out on the previous occasion Also. 
An examination will show Quit this is 
an attempt to prejudice the *Amet’ioan 
court, and the court here later on, ulti­
mately, against the prosecution, build­
ing up the As I Mid the
otter day. Dr. Lohia, who appears to 
be very anxious to see that extradition 
is expedited, Is really. Without Ids 
ldMMnc &, becoming an agent in the 

jot the Tejas. Sir, I h**e 
Witten to you in the morning with

«ri *or fw w  iprrt wrc 
jt̂ V £ 1

Shri Govio4a Menan: I do not my
that it is binding on this House. But 
tbe reasoning there is binding on us 
because, after ali, it was done in An­
other chamber of Parliament in Delhi. 
Sir, I submit that you should ; void 
references being made to anythiAS 
which will a&ect the trial of this c**c- 
After all, the discussion sought for 
under rule 198 is on the statement 
made by the Minister of Shippi&g M 
the previous occasion. Any reference 
to anything outside that, parti­
cularly to private correspondence 
between the accused party and any 
member of this House is something 
which should be avoided. That is the 
point of order? . . . (ftitentpttons)

Shri Jyatiratoy Ba*u: Under similar 
circumstances, Shri Bimal Kasti 
Ghosh’s case, when it was sub jit dice, 
when two cases were pending in a l*w 
court in Bengal, allegations were made 
by the Home Minister and things ware 
said here which should not have been 
said. and. Sir, you allowed them So, 
what right has he got now to rai-e thi* 
point of order . (Interruptions)

fcft wH>WH
i ire 5Tt "iwjw £

Mr. Speaker: I would request hon. 
Mem bers to address me If they ad­
dress among themselves. I will become 
a helpless spectator 

aftitfiRvnrimW :
*  ttp w r r  f  fo  ** ** 

f t  %»r 
4 rr m  fan* ^

*** i «  ***** 
4ft t



• Hr. Spuker: On the point railed by 
the Law Minister have you anything 
>to say before I give my opinion about
it?

vto rm tfrffm : <r*rar
flftsrar, q*  ?rr stn s*r*?r ssr  Tftr>»rr 
ft? mfcflrr %
»rnrfff *f sw ~im, % fair

Vt WTT I 

ST* ift fiTff *TfFT7 ^ <TfT qiTR’
1 'fcrr «rr TsnFi w r  8 sot fa$Tfa*t, 

*rsrf for tt*  wnw S tro^r *itt

anrnrf r̂r'TT i *tpt 8i=ffiwrr|JTr4:
“Shri T. N. Kaul did not meet

• Mr. or Mrs. Teja in London in Sep­
tember, 1966 and had no occasion 
to give them any advice.”

zrf *  it  *rfte*r v  | ^  117<r> ^srjer Ji­
ff f fa  Tff <TT 1 cfr *T3fr Hftol 
«WR ir-srt WRT I e f t  f f  “f  !T

' f*re | fa srsnrar Sf 5  *r<r q?f ft
... /To t  f  i at fa r ?  <* ft
■■ * m t **tf ^  sta f  i

tohtt 5  f  w rflr srra- * z* t 
wifffr j  i f t  <nr wrwnftarr, ftr*nr- 
cf̂ rarr i t  *rar «Ff it  arralr $ i wt *nrar 

m  ft^KTsfrr | *rf %ar?r «r? t  
f t  wr «ft fo r  srtr ?T*t qwt % fcr 
•Ft xftx apF i t  firfw * m >  v> *|
% tfftr* fir* |, wcwj v*%, 
n̂fhr̂ T Tr |s m  *rn: v t  %■, vow t *t 

errr fcsrfn* f , »>t * tt 
f n r  % s r t  **t

V t^ T ffsn cf w) *rara<i % wmft m  
|  =*% VTOfta f f  %arr qfr

...■.*Iti i f a i  wkt * t tftitnft irrmngflr 
unft *HW».*wrfr w  

l e m i t w i w i  i

'K ft v r r r  atnrrt %■ *t% tt vttx. * »  

t o r n :  if t y <T T | t  & w r w T 9 * w r
^  $  r fk  * r? i ^ t  w  *r|r tc

V *  * x  f w r  arwr if J?rt y jk  r r  frar 
Vr * t  i  %  %flr artf £  *rw«rr 

t q «  ? v f  Hr^rf ^ ' w n  « r h  f®T?rr ^  
V w r  ^ ?<ft % - m i r t  m r  i f k
^ «t? rf ' w  arnr<TT i 
tV^rrrrftsT ?iff {  %  «ft  cTsn «pr « ft  
VYTTcsrt w f r  sr=TFT *f i t  *sfr t t* ' 

VfTT ^  fftff ^>1 9  93 5  W 3 $  
arrsTff, » r ^ r f  1% w r ? r j r r ^ f  

Vhc ^ t  sRisrg f ^

Vrcff «k  f  J<ff «r> * £ *  ^  ?rrcr ?rf^

\rr amtfT 'Sft %  fa *

irf* frt^t 5njw | ft? ?*r ’T^rrr 
V r r  * n f t  % p r a r  ^ r r  i f f  * n r * r f  
VJrfrrr ?r i*rr 3 fp r ?r?rr f t  

' i r n r » w  Tf arwr I  ^arrsr T W f f%

^  5ft»r aftet 11  s ^ t i ,  5rf %'m % j 

V t*  q t frq-nr ?<fr ?rrs r̂rerr i  P f 

^ff^r «t? ftft | * ^  ^ r,|r ^
^  «fK  «nr f  ?T<r *r=r % m *r w  

V tr *rt ?t^r |, ^rsrkn: f  i ^?r 

V i ^  «r ?rk ^  ^err t  

-Jti ^tsr ^

%  ?r>»n % *rt, * r i i m  % rftc j f t v w f f f  % 
^ fm  f^ r r  11 ^ t^? r ?r'i< % *r*r*

. m m Tf*t  i f T f  ̂

W t  | irr JT ffi ^ ir  ^tt w r 

'if ;  jir r  | iv ftv  j j*  ^ t  *r<r5Tf ? .t wrer 

%| ftf .̂rr ̂ f t  %  (?* Tt?t v t «rt. 

H ?  w wlr? ^Tcr i t  f t  f  w  a[rw c «rr<r 

^rw I ^  r̂rgerr j  f% * *  to *  r̂rar ?rt 

’ftTt ^ i? t  w f  srnr tf lr  f t  ff«rer j t  

?irw  m  Tferr Rw t.t | f% arf v f f ' 

- ^F>! ^  f t  ?rt T O fft.fR r s * t i ^  

f 'V #  w  fK vw r a r^  t o t  |  w - w «  

*?t *n r ^T t i *r? ?rt



*PT# *ft J 9  i fa  f  I
ffffaq^fr w  st«t v sr t  $ w$ 
tfwrr n w n r ^  «ri *i*r t  » *€ ^

% <rnr̂ r | 1 m<r % 
Tnwta, % af^  *rk «Tprm a 

w r  £ 1 w  tfwFcr *r wr«wr 
4Rf g$ f  fa s ?  ? i srrcr *r ?rft: sot 
ĴJT qrt t f* r  <*i a)  teffrr

s r w w  1 ttrrtfq; $  ^rg«TT f r  

w r  w r  fwjp. r
WH% *  I

Mr Speaker The pout is ciear 
There is nothing much for me to say 
If some points are raised in the Muns­
ter’s statement, if there is proof to 
■contradict them, naturally they will 
have to make mention of it. About 
the letters I do not know what the 
letters contain and how they affect the 
•court and all that Therefore I am not 
able to say in advance whether they 
refer to matters that are cub judtce

I would suggest to Dr Lohia that he 
may. if he wants to contradict any 
statement, do that About the tetters,
I w ou ld  suggest let the letters be 
handed over to me The rule Is that 
before they are placed on the Table 
of the House, they are handed over to 
the Speaker so that the Speaker could 
study them and the Minister could 
satisfy the Speaker that they pertain 
to the case Therefore I suggest that 
these letters need not be read He 
tan make a speech or make points per 
tabling to this Let the letters be 
landed over to me and I will see whe­
ther they actually belong to the case 
»r not I cannot say off-hand what 
ihe letters are, what the contents of 
Rie letters are, and all that I will 
ton suit the Law Minister alse and Dr 

Lohia could also helo me If permis­
sible, naturally I will have no objec­
tion to permitting them to be Iftld on 
Vie Table of the House

8hr| (hirw i f r n u t t  D w lveflj (X n -  
•traaa ra): W ill he quote an y a k t t w
*  the letters?

*4(^93 98AVAN A t, 138ft (SAJCA) o f Or* JVnvm 14*04 
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Mr. Speaker: Not now.

Sh ri Sam ndnm ath D w trcry; What
you suggest is that if h« wants to 
place them on the Table of the House, 
then, of course, hand them over toyoa 
and you, Sir, will study and decide 
whether it 15 a valid document to be 
accepted by you or not But fbr the; 
purpose of this discussion, hf wants 
quote some portions of the letters 
which may not be a sub jidice matter

Mr. Speaker. Whatever Dr Kao has 
sa«j[ in his statement are the facts, it 
is not about the case or anything 01  
that sort Without touching the cas^ 
if he can poi it out something, he caa 
do so But the actual correspondence 
should be given to the Speaker so that 
he can sausfy himself 1 will con­
sult the Law Minister also and the* 
decide which are to be placed and 
which ars not to be placed on the 
Table of the House If there 13 any­
thing pertaining to the statement of 
Dr Rao, if there is anything to con­
tradict, he can certainly do it

Shri Tenneti Vlswanatham (Visakiuu 
patnam) You were pleased to say that 
you will consult the Law Minister 
also In this connection, 1 suggest that 
the Chair should have its own inde­
pendent parliamentary counsel.

Mr. Speaker: I will consult Dr Lohia 
and also the Law Minister After aH, 
the Law Minister belongs to all of uc.

Shri Govinda Menon: Sir, I want to 
make one or two points here Dr 
Lohia was saying that not only the 
T e ja s  but others also are to be eo* 
accused in this matter I respectfully 
submit to you whether on the forum off 
Parliament we are going to debate the 
question whether all the accused ta 
the matter have been challaned and 
whether others have to be chtlle&etff

f
With respect to the other matter aim 

tfrhethfrr lie melt 'Omtftodf; iten I re*. 
nectfultr’submit that tW» is a P*rH*- 
mentary debate and there I* a protow-
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[Shri Govinda Menqn] 
tion pending, --:ertain persons are 
arraigned as accused parties in the 
prosecution, and to·'say on· the forum 
of Parliament that these two 'A', and 
'B' alone should not be prosecuted and 
that· others also should · come in 
something which is not to . be raised 
here. That will be sub judice' and that 
will he ·attackiqg th� bona fj,des of the 
prosecution. If the statement is made 
by the Minister and the statement is 
whether some officer met or did' not. 
meet Mrs. Teja in London, or not, are 
we going to take evidence in the mat­
ter here? We are here concerned with 
the statement made by the Shipping 
Minister and the point raised by Dr. 
Lohia as to whether the extradition 
proceedings are being proceeded with 
all vigilance, I submit, would be sub 
judice and may amount to what is 
contemplated by way of defence in. the 
criminal case. You know, in criminal 
cases, all sorts of things will be help­
ful to the defence. · If it is sought to 

be made out that the prosecution has 
not been fair' to the Tejas, etc., that is 
something which will affect the cours� 
of th,:! prosecution both in America and 
here. 

Mr, Speaker: I would like to under­
stand this from the Law Minister. A 
statement has been made here by the 
hon. Minister and I am sure t.hat the 
hon. Minister has not said anything 
here which will prejudice the case be­
cause he knows the details of the case, 
what is happening in America and 
what is happening in India. If some­
body is to say that a point made in the 
statement and not about the case, js 
not corre�t, should he not be allowed 
to say that? If somebody say3 that 
wha� is contained in the Minister's 
statement is not correct, as he was 
pointing o,ut about the request of the 
Enforcement Pirectorate and about 
something else also, should he not 
mention at least that much, apart from 
the other things? I will allow him 
only to tha,t �x;te1;1t. ·. We ate discuss­
ing the statement of the Minister and 
if somebody points out to the Minister 

that what is stated there is .1ot hutHi• 
red per cent correct, to that extent at 
least, should we' riot allow it'? Beca:.ise 
none of us know what is happening in: 
America, at what stage the case . is, 
what are the charges, etc. About the 
letters; I have said that they may be 
given to the Speaker. 

· Now I would request Dr. Lohia to­
' ·proceed cautiously. 

Shri · Govin.d.a Menon: The Minister 
has made a statement,, but contradic­
tion is that respect is not to be made 
by private .... 

�r � �lf : 3;1"� f%z lsfg �r 
�.q- ? <To ;:;rr�ir, <fg.6' (� q"T •1� , 

Shri · Govinda Me,non: .... is 1:ot to, 
be made _by private. correspondence 
between one of the accused parties. 
and a Member,. however .e.xalted he 
may be. There should not be any 
contradiction by a private letter from, 
one of the affected parties. That is my 
submission. (Interruptions). 

l'.,"{; m� �f:t111' �� .. : ;:;r) crvr 
�fCT if; mTR' �lsl"T ;;;T �T � � if mq­
cfiT <l"�m,,r � � �r.:: � fira#r· 
<lH <qf � �tr � if cfiqT �T rfi" �t 
fi:rfff� ��if;��� �l� � 

a<f.' mi:f �f�r{ ;:r <f><: # aar d'fi �­
"f>T �R:<f.' lIT<R <fir "f>T"\t �� � 
%:. . . . . ( clfF.{qT� ) 

Shri Randhir Singh (Rohtak): On a 
point of order. 'This is something very 
important. I should be allowed to, 
raise it. 

�r � �: � <fi"f� ir.::� .::J 

ll",'i ��zr;:;r� I ll'� ii<:�� � 
or'ht if or)� �1 {m , 

�r �ctn: f� : m <qi{ lft"!!TR' 
cfl.JT � ml" ? �� �' ir.::r eqr� . 
�mt mi.:� I 
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Mr. Speaker: All right. 
,ninute. 

Just one 

Shri Randhir Singh: I wiU t:lke at 
least three or four minutes. (lnter­
ruptions). 

Mr .. Speaker: Order, order. No, no. 

Shri Randhir Singh: I ha·,e. a rlght, 
Sir. My right should 'be i;)rotected. ' 
( Interrit ptiorrn) 

P..tr if°! �it : i'n::r · � m\fi 
mi.: � ... 

Mr. Speaker: All the hon.' members 
may please sit down. 

Wherever there is a doubt, I am my­
self requesting the Law Minister to 
clarify that. Why should members get 
agitated on that? (Interruptions). It 
is not as though I presume that I 
know everything; I am trying to learn· 
from the Law Minister on behalf of 
the Congress Party, on behalf of the 
Government, and on behalf of the 
House. The Law Minister is there 
and I am myself requesting him to 
clarify. I have pointed out to him 
this thing and have asked him as to 
what should I do if this happen.,; here 
is the statement and if that statement 
is contradicted somewhere, what am I 
to·,do and all that. I am trying to 
learn. I do not understand wb.;r the 
me�bers are getting agitated. If they 
do not want a discussion on this. that 
is a different matter. The ruling 
Party has the majority and they can 
defeat it and all that. So, may I re­
quest all the members to be orderly? 
My difficulty is that the more they 
raise these things, the more it fa get­
ting delayed. They should know that 
by all these things they are not help­
ing the debate. After all, the Cong­
ress Party has also got some speakers 
here and I will certainly allow one or 
two of them � speak. 

,Shri Randhir Singh: Let me s&y 
this ... ·; 

Teja (Dis.) 

Mr. Speaker: I am· on mY leg.;; .. His 
name is also: here. 

, Shri Randbir Singh: Ailow. be ·ti} 
SPE;clk; Si�:, 1 . 

Mr:' Speaker: Shri Randhir Singh's 
name is also there in the list. I shall 
call him afterwards and he can also. 
speak. He can certainly make what­
ever legal points he wants to make as. 
a senior lawyer. I have no objection 
to calling him because his �ame is als·). 
there. r 

Now, may I seek the co-operation of 
all to permit me to proceed with the 
debate. Let not hon. Members talk 
across the tables· because t.hat · is not 
going to help them. 

Shri Randhir Singh may get read�; 
with points' and be prepared to speak 
on them when I call him. 

'-TT ��)� f� : ir a't 3';f rrH7T c: rhr 
<!""TI' �r �. m.:: cf;)"{ q@ �r � 1 

The Deputy Minister and Ministell' of· 
Finance (Shri Morarji Desai): He i� 
unnessarily wasting the time of th�· 
House. 

Mr. Speaker: Now, Dr. Ram Monohar 
Lohia. I hope he will remember thitt 

the letters ne.ed not be read out but 
they may be handed over to me. 

TI o � ii-�l'. mf� : 3.:fb<r�-:r 

�, �r � � WR cm,:; � '5ft · 

� �r � �ct it ;i;m,: � �"(UT 
'3m �@T ft 3',fl'"{ ,;rrrr 1ri �� � 
WfR �� f a-r it w,rir � t, q;:rr if 

··:i;rr.fr a"(C!i' � � �c!T t I � d°T Qcfi g_:r 
qRf g- I �f � ;r � fct;· !Q'f. 
f;;r�r c.f;1<9' ,n m ,.:fri:ra-r �r.n �mm 

� � � fuw::f�, 196 6 � Pn1 �­
;;rh � f'cfi�T a� cnr � .f@ �r 1 
.'W �!J ir !Q'Tlmf � ofiT � t· 
fol;-: 
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Let me confirm the meeting bet­
w een  Mr. T. N. Kaul and me in
* London in early September, 1966 

during which he had advised us 
to stay out of India----

Shri M. Y. Saleem (Nalgonda): What 
is the use of having raised the point of 
order earlier? The hon. Mixilster had 
also raised a point of order.**. •.

Mr. Speaker; 1 have asked him to 
read wherever it is relevant to the 
point made by the hon. Minister. I 
have not permitted him to read the 
whole of it. He will read out only 
that portion which is relevant to the 
point dealt with in the hon. Minister's 
statement.

Shri M. Y. Saleem: But he is reading 
out from the letter again-----

Mr. Speaker: Probably the hon. 
Member did not hear me earlier. The 
hon. Law Minister had raised the puint 
earlier. I had said that the hon. Mem* 
ber could point out only those things 
which pertained to the points made in 
the statement and should not ’•sad out 
the whole correspondence. If the hurt. 
Member wants to contradict what has 
been stated by the hon Minister in nis 
statement, certainly he can contradict 
it. Now, will the hon. Member kindly 
resume his seat? I have heard the 
Law Minister and I have said that tha 
letters ought not to be placed on the 
Table but wherever the statement 
contains anything, the hon. Member 
has also a ri«ht to reply to it and say 
that such and such a point is not cor­
rect, and only pertaining to that point, 
he can Tefer to the letter-----

Shri N. K. P. Salve (Betul): He is 
reading out from the letter.

* r »  rr<7 n i n e
■PRST 5T*»T 'TT Vfan'i ■*TfTT I

Shri N. X. P. Salve: On a point of 
order. You had already given a rul­
ing that the letter sought to be refer­

red to should not be referred to. Are 
you going back upon that ruling? If 
you are not going back upon fhat-rul­
ing, then he cannot read out from the 
letter as he is doing now.

Mr. Speaker: Let him sit down now.

qpfift ifrfipn : wanr 
wrr aaw  ̂fa

%  JTW <TT $  ft5T T?T g  f a f f  *  V tf 

*pT I oft
TfHT $ fa  5TV
a  a  i iftT fff % anr anr as 

t  fa :
“ I do not see any earthly reason 

why he would deny seeing me 
since there was a witness to the 
meeting.".

fazaa ift $  i v fffa  #  a fr  
5®faaT«rra?t?fta f a ^ f t  
vrtant f f  a$t, f a  fcflr ir? ^  
<er?rr r? $ fa  t fa  wroft «it,

^  fa  
3TT a»P a  ^  3TI% a ?  cW
I^FfWW -T *TTTO I asft
vr ^ tt fa  ^ ^ ft
W f  a #  ft «ft i %faa JTff fr  

m  m m  srrar fa  
a v  swt a  *a *taf «n^ fa n  srft, 
«p rT *j?a»aa#$  1 *?$ aia *wa
$ «P h :fciT ?fta*aa ia  ^  £
f fw  *na $  fa *  at

T f a $  T̂cTT I  I jfefra «T*TT
a* aaT a #  t  ft* t o t t  wft a r a  It 
s a  ff r y a w  ar*T T?wr aar 
"jara a v r titx it r a r r  ^  iw t
•araf, a-.f *ar a  T if,a  v r
$ *nr % a m  fa  ^ia

a fr
^  *nffa W r  f a 1 
*WV »Tia $  m u m r-t



f t *  $  t fif t  v r  T O R  w  x ^ t  g  i 
WBWr *n (to r , $  f t t f t  v r  « ? r  <w
T*T jf l TUTSIf*:

“After all the requisite material* 
had been collected in this matter, 
the Central Bureau of Investiga­
tion filed a charge-sheet"—

Mind you, when?—
“on the 28th February 1987 ui 

the Couit of the Sub-Divisional 
Magistrate New Delhi . ”

«Tf5R TO TT W rfeft *7T t  I

• nr* ^
*rffcR7

sit *W  f a n *  * m * m  21

« ■Tstft ^r?*r f w r  «n i

¥I» T1*T •f’fUJT HW
*t f $ R  21  i®f*r f #  «ft I
?ft-3?r ^  ^  *rra% q^<faw 
* ,  * R t  *T P rft X TTffSt T O  4  3 c R  f t  
f o r  m  f t R %  ^ t r  «re*r = p tt  •* ? p r  
w ( l  *i, %ftr t  F?

*  ^ r r ,  ® ., H R  f o f t  %  1FZT . 
HTR̂TT SRT3RT *T W i I
«*«RI 4 ^  faf’ GT WRT lfh[
WTcft $  fa? q *  eTT^ ^TTSBTT *T  IJV

* r  <hrr w f tf  % > ^ r r  |  fir  g«r 
i r r f t  irsff ^  f$?g??rR *r s m ft 
%ftT $ffTT *PT V & T  $  fi? * $ ,  f*T  
5 *  «pt writ f^OT ^ *nro *i f̂ nrr 
W  1 3 * ^ 5 *  s n r M t  i 
IS* fafa* vfffir

«rcr w r e n  ifcft f t  m  
w t  m far  w fr  % <im fin r*  

v$ift*tTnrft%fnf>vr *Rr

4i| wh* 24, i » f i 7 # « n f | ;

itm  iSAKA) t4 DftrPbam*- 1460s 
T«jd (Dit.)

"You have asked whether we do 
not have faith in, the US courts of 
justice. If the cause ot action has 
arisen in India, there Is no ques­
tion of seeking remedies in other 
countries. You should have no ap­
prehension about the judiciary in 
India. It would be much better if 
you come to India voluntarily and 
assist in the completion of the In­
quiries.”

^  24 ?rfcrP 1667 vr v-r <? i 
<*ft % n m  s r  it ?tt«t v i  * r « w  ?> 
tpe &T, & rrr  ?rfr, r r  q r  v t

g ^Tf%q«P T fR J  iTSJT,
srns fttfT*r ?t f?wn

I  i ^  22 -y *w t  24
«T^5r, 1667 TT I

"I am to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter dated 24th May, 
1967, addressed to Prof. V. K. R.
V. Rao, Minister of Transport and 
Shipping.. and to say that since 
the Government of India have ins­
tituted extradition procc:dngs 
against Dr. and Mrs. Teja, the 
question of your being allowed to 
voluntarily return to India now 
does not arise".

*T*pr £t3t f  f% Tt *re»?R 1 1  q r  ?rt 
ffOTT *Tsft ?Tk ««TJTfR- 4 # t

' fft i TrsTTPT JTsft ^  ftr
^  ^  ?rrt fnft?
*r n r ^  ^  f t  ^  srh; r̂> f ?

vrr^T¥ t r V  i t  *r§r arnr i 
, W R  SfTcr V g f t  t  
*ttrvtt ^ rr  qp ftr^re  %qT 

ipn <rr?(|f-f->TT*rrifr'R>3r«Ry vrr^rrf 
v r  «rr i

Mr. Speaker: Use the Sbglitfk word
also in such cases.

«To tw  i f% (T : *  MT̂ err
$  f ir  V f t  ?RF f t
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(Du.)

<Wr
tr*rfrjwwpr rrfwm

«fr*r*rfr i

fl> qfWirct VT HWTT fft W  
*T,*ftr*jbnrTTrfr,m«r*rw*!« Wftur 
nrflwr tft ^  «rr i *? qnmT ftffr 
snft *rr f r  v ny wfr sr«ww *r

TPT TfT qr I * * ?T  r fr  «TT,
far <fr *srr vtrp^rr ^rrf % r̂fr

f r  *rnrff *ft *  ^ht
twIt #  8ft* wr? 7, stt*
*ftr w f rv 5«tr #  i *frr  w t  «ft sptt 
«itot £ fo r  qrtm % aw7- i <rrftp’
^  fiwi %hii fa  W  ^
% W n ^ r m ft n » T ^  i f^ aw 'J fr  
Wfa <PT ttor trWT f  W  S* flTrrr % 

spT fRT *T?TT P̂TT £ %  ff*T
?j*| »rc*it inff ^ tot w% s*ir, $*$3* 
aprt«ft!TVTwm«T i vrsrrcpT
f r i w  » w m  % *ro^ to

^  <sr m  s w  ^ n  fro - 
iTFnr $r qnrrr arrr <9rT*5TF& i  i 

n s v m  TO ? — ffwrer ^ jlw , *«r 
t f o r f l farfr fir ft <rm ?pq> *r f?F *rt
«rre v t  1?WT ?  I

“ . . . .  the fifth largest non-public 
sector company m India, with the 

expectation that the company’s 
books would reveal transactions 
involving Mrs Indira Gandhi •**

Mr. S fd b r : That has nothing to do 
with this.

«To tm  * r ^ c  wHfm to ^
H ft t i  ( wr*r<mr*r"K*rvwT3T$1

Shri Govfada Menon: On a point of 
order, your ruling was that with rea­
ped to api»«<V» allegations or state* 
nenta ia the ShttgrtBg Minister* m o ­
ment, if a contradiction is required

and is contained in the letter, that 
sentence may fee r»tert*d t*.

Mr. Speaker: Mease do not read.
Shri qariuis UtaMa: I wonder to 

what matter this 1* * contradiction. 
Let it not go on record.

Bb. Speaker: Please conclude.

« t» tm  WĤ n»* $  v r
aptaj f  i ft *r«r**r %r
sm?5ti!7mjiTnr%Tf{Tf{ i

Mr. Speaker: Even then I gave you 
15 minutes. There are so many of thank 
to speak

*To rro wtfjrar 5rf?r * m  
?jt srtm % « ra w r st»h s s r  vr $ 
fm r  i waw TOtw, r i  stto

Mr Speaker: Please do not

*To rw  «HtTf Prtf̂ TT 
“Details of persons entertained 

by Dr Teja during his stay are 
not available with the Govern­
ment, but it is certain that no 
officials of this ministry were en­
tertained by Dr Teja.

jfp- *TT% 37R f  I «TF *ZT *ft" 
t  %

“We are not aware that any 
warrants for the arrest of Dr Teja 
was issued on • ”

TO 3ft fT̂ PPT f'mT % ir«F f̂ Ŵ T fvT*It4 
vr I TO f« w  ^ T 3TR-, %ftr Wt- 
rrr frr, ^tapin^r v t  w i t  *rTf T*fr 
v r  ?r>jrT jrtw i *n k ^ 'rt <r> *rftr- 
?prH «rr*f?r tmitfi ^  p rr, ^  

in* *r;rr g 
ftrU w  «Ft q f i

i w  i
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Teja (Dis.) 

"Triloki Kaul certainly was ap­
prehensive that such transactions 
if they existed and could be veri­
·fied woUJld injure Mrs. Gandhi's 
chances in the general elections. 
On the other han'd, if the company 

. were tlµren ov�r with Dr,. Nacgendra 
-Singh and C. P. Srivastava in com­
·mand, all such evidence could be 
suppressed." 

Mr. Speaker: This is what one party, 
the accused party says. 

Tio -m;. if-ii'� �)f�r : �r, i:r� 
.1j- <Fi:')' �iF � I 

"'I'; if'{ f�q- �!:,";q�'f +!{f�/ <1Q 
acfi' <F'� <:� � I 

- Shri GOVinda Menon: !n continua­
tion of my point Of order, this is ex­
actly what I said, that none of these 

things should go on record. 

"'l'r if, �q : � �pi, 1-fi' c.qn:rn: � 
11� <:� � 1 mer <:fifi <fiT el>Tfd 1 

Shri GOvinda MeJl()ll: Don't raise 
your voice like that. 

Mr. Speaker: The point is these 
points which they axe saying are said 
on the floor of the House, it is their 
case. 

�o -U'{ i{<i� �rf� mi:r� 
.:r�r�i:r, � �i ,:nr � .__�r � 1 

Mr. Speaker: Thls point is raised by 
them in a case in America or some­
where. By our supporting that, we will 
be strengthening their case. Therefore, 
may I request you to slip over that. 
You have read out the Deputy Prime 
Minister's lett.er. Nobody can take 
objection. You have read out our Gov­
ernment's letter. 'Ibere also there can 
be no objection, because they are 
-Government documents. You should 
not strengthen the point of view ex-

pressea by them, by the other party. 
Please conclude now. 

Shri GOvinda Menon: The Tejas �� 
building up a case. 

Mr. Speaker: I have objected to it . 

Shri GOvinda Menon: It should not 
·go on record. 

'i'fo �fq' if"'��)�: ,;r.,-.: ,;rr::r 
.J+f�a' � fcfi l{ '9d ij- � � z�r �' err if 
� '9°a ii- � ;;�t cr:r ��rt 1 ,;rrcr tr+r�It 
f<F it� ;q-q-;;r .,:rrq-Jf \'flJT<: f<fil!T J �rs: 

�n� il; �'i9 �ilTr <fir itf folsf forlff � , 

As a matter of fact Triloki Kaul hlli 
said that instructions had been sent 
to change the officers and destroy any­
thing relating to the Prime Minister. 
He is certain about one person who 
knew of any dealings between the 
Tejas . . . (Interruptions; _ 

Shri Muthyal Rao (Nagarkurnool): 
Sir, he is continuing to read frOml their 
defence, from that letter. 

"'l'f if<! f�q : ;q� cfie- +IT�lT gm � 
cf� ,;rer;:rr f��lfi:�Tff er<: 'fi"Q <:� t I 

Mr. Speaker: He says that it_ is his 
own speech and not any letter. Dr. 

Lohia should conclude now. 

Shri M. Y. Saleem: It tantamounu; 
to bypassing your ruling. 

mo w� �"'� �rf� : ;q� .rm 
.Jr:!'i �f <T{ I +'.fr:f(1T B"fln � I if <1Q 'lif�(1 
,;rrcr t m:r � .:�r � mf<F ,;r:;;'i9r er�� � 
ert'i:f 'Jfflf I 

Shri Muthyal Rao: He makes hiil 
speeches only in Ilindi. It is not hia 
speech. 

�o -U� l{"'� �)f� ; is: <fi�;f 
� forlt err ift <mr <fg<:T � �f<Frf � �� 
',:ff Q;cfi �arr g�f �1�i:rr � J cfi"Qif 'ii'T err 
�cfifl \!fr f<ti arm cf<T <l'R ,;r,p: fff� 1'.ffJ:f(1f 
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f tr *  tw  *w t?r

•ft Ersfr* fSwrcrr r̂rsr eft ^  imrrnr 
M t *  ftfp fa r , ^  m  1$  1 

«m r tfh: 3r * t  *Tf fo r  *rcrr *n ra r | 

*a5t H %m Sr q f t i w f t  M -  ^ r r  9

% f t  tT«F3T q fip 9 ? ^ W  %KT W

T f r f t ^ r f a f r  %  fo r  n ro ^  * t  

j f w  % *mr% snrot wfcT % t »  qTit 1
<*f*FT $  *ft spt$ 5cPTT 5PRT ?Tft g | St 
^  5 n ^  g %  «t»r ̂ sr %<ft cncf ^  

f t  cforr wMt -f P w t afar otT £  jf^nrt, 

qw t %ttx *sr g p  *ft snfor VTfj ipr 

VNiT fiw  r̂nJ-’TT, tft 5  3RCT w n  ?*%- 

*rp9r < fw  i 3t ^Tg*rr %  %

wH<gir^ t f k  f??fF=rR % *R ft itrr 

* m  g *  fa fa  w t  % «F^r «rr

f% wz srsraer ^  ̂  stptt ssrtf?r f ,

<ft *rcra<r ^  *rnr<T w srft s r  <b iw

!H& I «mr 3TR% | fe  iRT5RT %■
if *rfw t v t ^  *v r  %*rr srr ĥfctt i 
arfr 5rt ip jrt ?r>fr *rr q w rr  ? * if s tf t  

s iff qs| 3it f  1 srfr <t i  Orfe *Rrt, 

*arH  * n #  i f k  F r^zft vr vwerr |,

jjf  <ft 3fsr arê nft, xfrz * f  t o r
tft »rnj5fr ?rft, v t f  TrfiRwr^t x v m . 
ft*ft, ?T3T V* *ft*TT W ^ T  I- 
ir ^rnpr <ar*r t ^ i t ,  fT* stpp*' 

( m m * )

Vt( T«T^fX fa f  (r tfc R  ) 5ETWTW

jn r m , * f  sr«> ctsrc ?er^r anrjrm 

« r r ^ t  | ftr ?r3*r f? r s t t ^ t r  qfrsr 

if  <ott ^tstct fe f^ p r  f t  eft n f  

g ras afr <ftf irc I ,  t fk  * f  f e w  

ifr^snr q m t  ̂ rr̂ T |, *rr»T ̂ mrr |,
f t  HHKTT f  I ?Tf̂ »To ^rffJTT 

^  »Tt cftfR I  fa ^tT VT JTTR-
V  «rc «rr?rr ^ 1

Sf tpfr ^  ^  ¥f!TT T̂TfcTT g f%
m u  ^ f t^ r , t  «n w r t o t  

|,tw «frw w«s^rf,^#«arRrTj,

of Or. TJhanrut T *ja 14 $t&  < 
<1*0

^  « r  t  «n$ ftr=^ sntpr ftrf'ffsr «r, 
^  «ftr » *rtv

spf ?rs qrff ^  tjt arr̂ V
| ,  #  t o  ?rfr trrarr 1 art ? r t  t r t t  
*ptit it ?r^ ?rr-rt, ^  ^  |  %  » t® ^srr 
«ntf fraw ^  q f«(r ftptp- 
^ 1 nrf 133?^ I f t i w  jf»tf 
r̂«rr? 5rt 5>or if qi?r ^ 1

wf <rnf*ft ff-tj^rar % *n**% «n^r,
^ r  *rfr ^mnrT qr f « f t 5j-nf s n ^ r  ?ft 
s a ^ t ^r*t fWt, ?rs «rw 
^tnr f-r ^  <rt 4*isi ?n?^fy g *
Jrrr *tW5it q r  5trtt ^t *rn«cf <nfafor 
^ rss ^  %, $  ^¥T (  i
«r« ?ftff»iT^ t o  «rrc*ft t, *mV*rsr 

« f t ^ t » Mrê t ft?TT
fv  &v*t fir&r f^ t?r  
^ *rr  xftx »to fftftwr w w  
ft«FT ^ f r ^ r ^ t  nV 
f w f t  i »TT*mr ^siftrw 1 1

«rr i ^ ft wm ?nft | fa 
3WT«ft w  ŝN vtsrra^t \ 352

*  f*sj*r m  ^a% sn^ % ftwrr
|?TT I  f^J <fV H1TT5TT, 35 ( i )
it 5ft qmrsrr s f fK n r r it
*B?S f^fte 5in5i' f t  -^vt ^
xftx f<F<fV srraift r̂r jtut
ftwr fWT t  eft JTfew apt VffxiRT 
Jlr ?rT T̂TcTT t  *fK 3Tf?TW?t

^ 1 *«rsftarvt f  ?rft ? f^ r  wft fr 
WPT% STtlCT it KWT *T f̂¥T |
19 56  ^ t ^ r % ^ i t  

^ r * t  i f t ^ ^ j ^ t ^  *fN?jjserfirR 
fr f  vtiir v t  «tft ffa flf  f , f f o t w  
f r S ^ r v t t ,  f t w t f t f v t f ^ | »  
t^nonrrg fv^?n r^n m rrfirifcr% 
fir ; ^ n r ^ T f f i i



14609 Repatriation SRAVANA 3, 1889 (SAKA) of.?�·- Dh�rma 14610 

# m� .:itfa� it <T� m.rr 'i:f� 
i fcfi s:� .:t'l+R' cfiT � if,- �fPFi �FT'<: 
mo �)f�r ;:i- (1'Ti!r ell ol"?f � � 1 
�f cf>'rf '{fen � <i� s:� "'l'hr '-fi"T � ;;rfir 
� :q-j.: �T';3'� � W"cf>i'<: q;) �T WFfiT 
�T � cfT i\" ;;r;;r cn�<fT "ef1"(¥f T t fef; q;r{ 
�T �w: l:ff c.fi"r{ "ft Rcfi'Ti �F5'� c.fi"T 
� � f �r i:p:an: '-fi"T ;:rrita· ;:r -.:-€fif fo°�'i 
� �'tt ;:i- �r 1Zif�6 ifi or.ft fig if; fo,:i: 
';3'�cf>T ��;:rrz;r � '-fi"T �1l'>ff1 ?.:T ;;;·n:i; 1 
�ili' <SfR if �� t �fq-i;, .:rir -z:iffcpr 
INT �r � 1 1 '1i'W '1=11 lf� cfi"T w'hr 
lfT f.:,r.J'i ;:rr 2:ol(1' q .. { �� .p:rT 'iiTlN!' 
itm �r �)-,T -=qrf � forWfiT fi:rl:f'iqf 
� 'l;l''r<:: cfiTf!/111T {r1"1 'crr8<i' fi, , · .t '-iiT 
fn,'tf -s<T, ;:i- ::r ct:r ;;i1 fa TV.IFr � '"i,� 
� 4-,f�· ,;nfq,..-1z l, ;;rr fir;,,rfa-r 
�Tftom g, �m s:;,q�rt� i'f cf>� 
tjCfi° mfcfi � f�rj'� mfq;m: 
�i �T <=:�6" �l:fil' � �- I 

Mr. Speaker: Now, there are a num­
ber Of Members w':lo want to speak. 
At least a dozen of them are there. I 
wonder how we shall proceed now. If 
there is no objection, I can give chance 
to one or two, and then request the 
Minister to reply. 

Shri Govinda Menon: I would · uke 
to say a few words about the merits of 
the matter. 

lSI') i,-'! �-i : ;:;er ,, 1 r;-t'if qR 
f�.· ;c: �"if.;;· -f I 

Mr. Speaker: I have got names of 
12 Members with me. Even if I give 
five minute·s to each of them, it would 
take an 'hour more. I wonder if the 
House is prepared to sit till 8. P.M. 

The main case has been made out by 
Dr. Lohia. I can understand that one 
6r two Members may be permitted to 
speak. Natural[y, we would like to 
hear 'the Government also. Shri 
Surendranath Dwivedy. 

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy (Kend­
rapar�): I will not take much time as 

T AJCl (Dis.) 

this matter has be€n discussed in this 
House many times before. Abot..'t the 
sincerity of the Government, I very 
mucb doubt, because from the facts 
that we .have before us, I doubt very 
much whether they are sincere in 
bringing Dr, T2ja to book. The state­
ment. itself says.--! may read out only 
a portion of it-

"It is in the above circumstances 
that neither the Central Bureau 
of Investigation nor the Directorate 
of Enforcement could prevent the 
departt.'Te of Dr. Teja either on 
may 10 or on June 3, 1966". 

He has described-the .Minister-in his 
statement; how, although there are 
materials available with the Govern­
ment in different departments, there 
was no sufficient evidence ,before them 
to arrest him. That is all whnt he 
says. He says that the material was 

not sufficient to �tart a criminal case; 
that means there was sufficient incri­
minatory material about the activities 

of Dr. Teja. The question is, on<: cannot 
say that till June 3, they had nothing 
in their possession and they allowed 

that person to leave this country. He 
tells us in the 3tatement that an ordi­
nance was issued on the 10th June to 
take over the management of the 
company. But I wot.·ld like to know 
whether it is not a fact; on the 6th 
June, the Government passed orders 
to take over the c.ompany; on the 10th 
June, a notification was issued; it was 
taken over. On the 6th June, the order 
was passed. Then, necessarily, they 
had sufficient material before themi--it 
may not be suffkient to start a crimi­
nal case-but to prevent this man 
either under the Preventive Detention 
Act or the Defence of India Rules; 
under these measures, they should 
have prevented this person from leav­
ing this country. That has not been 
done, fully well knowing that he has 
come here, met ufficials and discussed 
with them. There is no denying the 
fact that when he was in the Inter­
continental Hotel in May and June, he 
had contacted not only officers, but 
emissaries of some ministers also. A 
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[Shri Surendranath DwivedyJ 
. minister had' run with his file to him. 
During the days he was staying here, 

··is it not a fact that a Minister of State 
went to the Home Minister, appealing 
to him that nothing should be done 
and somehow or other this man should 
leave the country? This is a fact which 

has to be · denied or Government 
should come forward with a state­
ment saying that it is not true. 

Secondly, I would like to know 
whether there was some officer in the 
Prime Minister's Secretariat-I mean 
the late Prime Minister-J·awaharlal 
Nehru-who was appointed by this 

, company on a fabulous salary and 
after this company was taken over, 
that person today happens to be P.A. 
or Confidential Secretary or is attach­
ed to some Cabinet Minister or not. If 
they say that there is no connection, 
I would like the minister to deny that 
'there was a person in the Prime 
Minister's secretariat who was appoint­
ed by Dr. Teja in the Jayanti Shipping 
Company and after the company was 
taken over, he has left the company 
and is now employed with a Cabinet 
'Minister. 

Shri Madhu Limaye rose-

Mr. Speaker: Your leader has just 
· spoken. If at all, I have to call some­
.body from some other party. 

l!:ff ¥:i<! r��!f : 3;ffq' err ::ii'Ffif 

g Tcfi f ct;�;-,:ft l-f�ff �� ep;rm'f <fiT Ni'@' 

�- � � I iJ' �T �,1iTT �ff +fW1 if 
"l'T cfiT.=r .fr�im ? 

Shri Govinda Menon: On the facts 
of the case, the Shipping Minjster will 
· speak. I would like to say something 
regarding one or two points of law. 
'The subject-matter of the discussion is 
whether genuine interest exists on 
the part of the Government or not in 
the matter of extradition of Dr. Dharma 
Tej.a. Extradition itself is a very diffi­
-eu]t matter. lt is a matter of inter-

national law and the foreign court 
should be satisfied that the parties will 
get a fair trial on being · extradited to 
India .. I am sure every section of the 
House, including Dr. Lohia, is anxious 
to see that the extradition proceedings 
are completed and the parties are 
brought to India for standing their 
trial. If extradition is difficult, it has 
been rendered more difficult by this 
debate on the floor of this House. (ln­
terruptions). Derisive laughter will 
not detract from the importance of the 
points I am raising. It is for that rea­
son that from time to time, even to 
the point of annoying you--but I tried 
to avoid it-I wanted to raise those 
points of order. The statement made 
by Dr. Lohia is likely to create an im­
pression that there is lack of bona fide 
on the part of Government and it may 
create difficulties. 

18 hrs. 

The second matter is regarding Dr. 
Teja and Mrs. Teja voluntarily com­
ing to India. It has been directed that 
their passport should be impounded 
and it has been impounded. Thereafter, 
he has been writing letters to various 
ministers here and others, s�tmig 
therein, "I am willing to come iback 
voluntarily." It is in reply one or other 
of those letters that the Deputy Prime 
Minister would have written to him. 
If a man says that he is willing to 
come volt."Iltarily, the first reaction 
would be to ask h:.m to come volun­
tarily and submit to the process of the 
court here. But the difficulty is this. 
Mr. and Mrs. Te1a are moving heaven 
and earth to see that the processes 
of the court are avoided and obstruct­
ed. You will be pleased to see that 
on the 3rd July there was a petition 
in the High Court in Delhi to quash 
the proceedings of extradition. The 
person who wanted to come volun­
tarily to India is moving the High 
CotTt of Delhi to quash the proceed­
ings. I have letters here to show the 
anxiety with which Dr. V. K. R. V". 
Rao and the Prime Minister wanted 
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to see that that writ petition is dealt 
with properly by engaging the most 
competent advocates who would be 
available. 

�r o �T.:f ;pr)Q·{ �)fQ,n : cf ,: ffof 
a"<:� B' ,;rq.i) <:�( cfi"Z <:�T t I cf� <'ff 
-r{.:rr,:r � 1 �ff c1cta ar �<l' �TlTT �· {m<J" 
'l'iT iffa t �ff ifi' {.:rH cfiT �1 1 

Shri Govinda Menon: I may state 
here that my Ministry specially con­
tacted the Solicitor-General who on 
account of vacation was at that time 
in Bombay and asked him to come 
down and appear f0r the State in the 
matter of the writ proceedings and 
see that the extradition proceedings 
are not quashed. It is those parties 
who wrote to th� Deputy Prime 
Minister, the Shipping Minister and 
others "Why extradition, I am willing 
to come voluntarily''. In order to 
enable him to come voluntarily ... 

�r" zm +iif<f t z.rrr�·: � r:;cfi' 

o!fi:ff�lf cfi'T SfH ;a'or<J'T ;rT�ctT t I �T<: ;;J' 
;:1p:nq; l'f ;;ff 1:;cfC:�Tm.=f cfi'T l[Ti:{�T " ,. 
�p:p: f ··;:rr l!TT, � 2 8 lf{ cfil' f cfil:fT '<fT 
m.:: a-;;i1 �rm cfiT cffq tr ,;rf.'r cfi'T � =r 
2 4 .:r{ cfi'T fo©" f �T <TlfT �T I <'ff '.3', i'i 
qm cfiT':fiT cfcfa �T 1 � ;;rr .rn:-Gfr<: 
l'.l'°t a;q.:: cfi�.=rr 'irT�a- �. � ;rr�crr � 
fo �N i'f�.::.;iwr cfi<:ifi 'i't't m� cfif • . . 

Mr. Speaker: The concerned Minis­
ter will reply. There is no point of 
order. 

�To �rq ��)�� �)f�t..T: f:,rn cH� 
�Tq �,:r't ff�fl:fT t 0::r:rp:rr i:t; Sf!R" " 
�<l' �ifi t '3'ffT ITTiz >TN � G!'TJ cfiT "11' 
j<l' �rf�q; fqi' \l:B'lt � qi� �'fi ,;rmr 
�, ctinTc.ti 4';:r '.3',cfil' forlsf f �T 
�n: 

"I want you both to be as frank 
with me as you can be. I know that 
1573 (Ai) L.S.D.-10. 

nobody likes to implicate himself. But 
your case has now reached an inte­
resting stage. Unless I know full de­
tails of your dealing with the Prime 
Minister and with other ministers of 
the Government together with such 
direct or circumstantial evidence that 
you can ,give me, I am handicapped." 

?..ft �fo 'i� 1'f ofT\'il'cti:f(: ;;:J'C:1:f� +f�� I 

l:f� ,;fq°r\1 �;q;r{ � � � I cfffifcf l'f l:f� 
:.c,·,m _ flf'�i g�- � I l:i� '.3',i'fif cfcfi'T�a' 
cfi<: �� � I 

� 1, o �111 +r.i�� �tfQ"TI : �vm 
lf�T�, ;;r) �'<9 ii' qi� <:�T �I cf� �ff f� 
q("��T � fcfi lli;'!l' �Rl:f � ofa'RT 
'<ff�':1 � fer. ;;r� l:f� foii �:;ff cfi'T +fT+f�T 
�, �f'fi : �� i'r i:r� r fii a-"IT c.fiT �r 
lfT�T .=r�l t, .ifocfi· 1:f� �., �TlTT chl' 
'>fl' 'llf+f�T � I 

Shri Govinda Menon: The Indian 
passport of Mr. Teja was impounded. 
He has no passport now. If he wants 
to come voluntarily the passport will 
again have to be given to him. If he 
wants to come voluntarily he can come 
without the permission of the Gov­
ernment of India by approaching the 
approapriate authorities in the E:m­
,1assy in America to get travel papers 
"nabling him to come over to Indi·a. 
Therefore, there is no contradition 
between the rest of the. Government 
and the Deputy Prime Minister. 

Mr. Speaker: Now, I want some 
guidance from the House. My Jan 
Sangh friend, the Member from CPI, 
Shri Jyotirmoy Basu, some Members 
from the Congr,!SS all want to speak 
on this. Shri Limaye says he has 
laboured so hard on this. I thought it 
was a joint labour between Dr. Lohia 
and Shri Limaye and there was no 
separate labour. If I allow him, then 
I will have to give a chance to the 
Jan Sangh. Then, a number of Mem­
bers on the congress side are also 
anxous to put questions. But I canno• 
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[Mr Speaker] 
possibly give apportunity to ell of 
them (interruptions) Shri Rang 
suggests that I should request the 
Minister to give a reply.

«f« g§*r msffm («<***) 
vtam  *rftar, *rr«r -fr j s  mrr

Shri jyotirmoy Basu: Please allow 
us some time.

Sir. Speaker: All right, I will give 
them all opportunity to ask one ques­
tion each. Now, Shri Limaye.

*«j fsm i warn
Jitter, irft *nnn<y % sptsit tnr- 

r  ^ ^  gv ifV
«sr^r
»T0 ^rr?Pt frTqr fjf 'W C  ^  ffTJT
fa u ref o m  mfafasT $  m vft Sr 
Hrrjq f^T «rt k
inTo w  % 4hi 
*n  * t jt  «rr 1 vft fwtr ^sr

# t» *>* WT̂ O n j  q5TT5PT fa
«WTar? ^3TT^»tf® ^nT I HTTHqm 

£ %  fbr*r ^ ^
%*rm$r ^  *ik£t % 555

faxrrt,
arrf
% ffsr  ^arT^t fnr<?cnr

farr, tfYo *to ?nfo  ^ f®  far*?* 
TTT®ft apt ^ST, *T«ft *n£teq ^
XWfPT ffftrfcT % *IT% % f̂ rtr
tfirrc | s**Fsr it *t afa
n fw t f  v t ?ft 1 r̂fâ r

% f«fn efarrc t ? if srrfaRr *r% 
titim  fa  **t T O ’t  *  stt $t«t
«JT iftX 3TPT-̂ 5T VT »To frSTT

Shri B hlnji Bao S. Deahmukh)
(Phabham) Sir, on a point of order. 
It is the normal parliamentary practice 
that whenever a question as to tbs 
formation of a parliamentary com­
mittee is raised, it is addressed to the 
presiding officer and not to a member 
of the Treasury Benches, because the 
constitution of a parliamentary com­
mittee is solely within the purview of 
the Speaker of *h< House

Mr Speaker: I know it Who objects 
to it’

Shri Shivaji Rao S. Deshmukh: So.
the Minister cannot be expected to 
reply to that question

Mr. Speaker: Every body accept* it 
There is no point of order Now, if 
Shri Jyotirmoy Basu wants, to ask a 
question, I will allow him

Shri jyotirmoy Basu: I will take
only two minutes

Mr. Speaker No speech, please, 
only a question

Shri Jyotirmoy Basu: The Congress 
is committing a fxaud on the people 
of the country (interruptions) My 
question is whether it is a fact that a 
Congress newspaper, the National 
Herald, had demanded Rs 10 lakhs 
from Dharma Teja as subscription If 
he had paid this amount, all this 
drama would not have been enacted 
(Interruptions)

Mr. Speaker: Ihese are the things 
which will strengthen his hands in 
the case in America He will say 
“ they asked me money, I did not give 
them, therefore, they have brought 
all this case against me .. {interrup­
tions) Whatever may be the truth, he 
will quote this . (Interruptions).r
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When I am on my lees, other mem­
bers, including those of the opposition 
should resume their seats

*«J fw w  TOW 
imrtor •rr*r®rr f t  *fmt%■ ?tt«trfr 

^ Ttfsr^ 1

Mr. Speaker: This is the thing
which he will quote in America He 
will say that the Government of India 
made a demand for Rs 10 lakhs What 
a fine evidence will it be for him'

Shri Jyotlrmoy Basu: We are hear­
ing fraud and scandal day after day 
Yesterday we heard the Asoka Hotel 
fraud (Interruptions)

w , m  5r

sYfsft | ny mp
»RT* |  I flTV TT  %  ftftr

stt* -**  * r  Jr stt fh
^ X* sppta t  I

Some hon. Members rose—

Mr Speaker: W11I you kindly sit 
down I am not allowing anybody 
Dr Rao

<#y vtt *nr

Mr. Speaker* Now I will adjourn 
the House and go if you do not want 
to hear him

The Minister of Transport and Ship- 
pinK (Dr. V K. R. V Rao): Mr Speaker, 
Sir I am sorry that so much passion 
and heat has been brought into this 
particular question I recognise that 
feelings are involved There is some 
kind of a suspicion on the part of a 
number of hon Members sitting in th6 
opposite benches that somehow or 
other fhe Government had deliberate­
ly not wanted to take action egBhpt

Teja (Dw)
Dr Teja, even though they could 
havt arrested him and should have 
arrested him they allowed him to go 
away, that when he was voluntarily 
wanting to come back they gave him 
advice through their emissaries not to 
come back, that the) are anxious to 
see that the extradition proceedings 
are delayed, that thej are not serious 
in tlieir intention of getting him back— 
m fact the suspicion is that Govern­
ment did not want Dr and Shrimati 
Ten to return to India and face an 
Indian court for fear that the two 
accused may make come disclosures 
that might upset the stability of th# 
Congress Government at the Centre 
It seems to me that this is the sus­
picion that is behind not only the 
arguments and the techniques which 
have been adopted but also the pas­
sion that has been brought into this 
discussion

Shri S M. Banerjee (Kanpur) Not 
to upset you

Dr. V. K. R. V. Rao* I would very 
much like to request hon Members to 
allow me to make my statement with­
out interrupting me Afterwards if 
there is anything! I will reply

Mr. Speaker* I do not think after­
wards I am going to allow anything

ITo TffT FT’ftfTT 

sftarcTT, aft *ftforr *sfq$r*TT 1
Dr. V. K. R. V. Rao* I have great 

respect for Dr Lehia and I am glad
that he has now called me a profes­
sor and not a chokra

I would like t > make the categorical 
statement—I said it last time and I 
say it again—that fre Government of 
India are not in Ihe least bothered 
nbout any charges that Dr or Shrimati 
Tf*ia miv make m an Indian court of 
law We are verv rnxious to have 
the Tejas back Everything that I have 
done since I came and took charge of 
this Ministry—and I can prove it—has 
been to see that the utmost efficiency 
is exercised in th« extradition of tjh* 
Tejas



fDr V K R V RaO]
Then. Or Lohia asked Is it not an 

'Add coincidence 1h«t the extradition 
proceedings ease was filed against Dr 
$eja on the 28th Fehruary, 1967, just 
a few days after the elections were 
riven

446x9 M^Datnation JULY 39,

%?© rm  vfrfK  trow
^  f  i Tjre-

Dr. V. K. R V Kao 1 will do full 
justice to Dr Lohia because I do not 
want to take refuge m any kind of 
debating technology

The question wa« why so much time 
was taken to collect material Let us 
go into the facts There is ho doubt 
that beginning from 1966 lots of com­
plaints were being made about the 
Tejas I have gone through the entire 
debate I  have spent many man-hours 
studying it It appears that In the 
beginning wh»n charges had been 
tnade against them I gathered an im­
pression on reading some of the 
speeches that this was considered to 
be a charge made by some shipping 
inteyetfts against some other successful 
shipping interests That was in the 
beginning If vov go through the 
debate, you will find that the sus­
picion Was that come other shipping 
h tem h  wefe jeglotfe (If Ifejrt stfc- 
dwt» Taj a was all right hfe w«s «  verv 
successful man—Bind therefore they 
were making charges against him

Then Government started getting 
information about the Teja company 
Ships were being held up wages were 
not said and so on Government got 
naturally worried bocause Government 
had guaranteed a loan All the ships 
were mortgaged to the Government 
S(<ey0rthfliles8 the Government was in­
terested In the mean while a num­
ber ef anonymous letters were sent 
As you know documents were handed 
over

1®67 of Dr Dhat+ta IV jo srfK*
(Dis )

Mr. Speaker: Oaiy «leven ehips arc 
mortgaged to the Government, the 
other things are not

Dr. V. K  R. V. *ao: The dther
things are not but the ships mortgaged 
are the biggest item The ships are 
mortgaged to us

Then, certain documents w ere 
handed over—the House knows it— 
and the documents first of all, were 
not signed and then denied You are 
familiar with these facts, the House 
is familiar with these facts I think, 
sometime under your distinguished 
Ministership withm a few days dt 
your taking charge of it, you took up 
this matter and discussed it with the 
Prime Minister and you immediately 
appointed a committee of inquiry to 
go into all these allegations and you 
also said that any document anony­
mous or otherwise containing charges 
against the Tejas should be sent to this 
committee for inquiry

Later on, I want to make it clear, 
there was a lot of suspicion that this 
man was mismanaging things and 
some took the view that he was 
swallowing money But there was no 
evidence of any kind The documents 
were not signed they were being 
denied Nevertheless the Govern­
ment was making an investigation

Further there was a question to 
which a reference was made that cer­
tain documents were given to the 
Home Ministry I think, on the 7th of 
May and the Home Minister imme­
diately pot those documents investi­
gated and examined by the C BJ The 
C B I investigated the matter and 
they said that there was not sufficient 
material to enable them to register a 
rase I think it is a healthy principle 
that we should not register a case 
against somebody unless the authori­
ties who are supposed to have the 
power to do so are satisfied that them 
Is a prima fQtfe e'gftenos far that,



fcffet JtejMM-rfttfn *SfcXVANk ’S,

Simultaneously, evidently, the same 
daeuaents we*e handed over to the 
•aiweement ̂ Dkuetordfe of the Minis- 
tflr of Fhtaaee. I «m  tola some infor­
mer first gave information orally end 
than he was oelied end he produeed 
theac /documents. The Bnforcement 
Directorate found that on the basis of 
tbeae documents, they could not apro- 
seoute Dr. Teja. They had the -powers 
to -do *o if they were satisfied.

then, being moved by patriotic 
considerations And the feeling that 
though there was no evidence, evi­
dently, there is something wrong— 
everybody has to function under the 
law—.they wanted to know whether 
tbe C.BJ. ootiid do anything to arrest 
this man. That was the purpose of 
the telephonic conversation that ‘took 
Viaoe. They took it up with'the Heme 
llinistry. The documents -were the 
same. The C.-B.I. Mid, “We have al- 
veadsr examined the<dooumenta and we 
have submitted the Report to the 
Heme Minister.”

rA high-level Conference was held 
on the 15th May in which the Home 
Minister, the Minister of Transport 
and Shipping and' some other people 
we»e present. On 19th May, -a state­
ment was made on the floor of the 
House by the then Home Minister, 
Ur. Kanda, and he «aid that this thing 
bad been'gone into-and that there was 
abenlukely ,ne evidence to institute any 
othninel -proceedings egainst br. Taj*. 
That is -a pert of the record of the 
proceedings of the House.

Jfow, here comes the question when 
Dr. Teja came again on the 26th or 
27th May and left on the 3rd June. 
The whole position was that nothing 
new had happened till the 3rd of June, 
indeed, till the 4th of August to make 
any branch of the Government of 
India to be in a position to register 
criminal proceedings -against Dr. Teja. 
At the same time, if I may say so, I 
was not the flfariistfer Qi-di&rge, I was 
not in 4he Government, en l «M h  I 
came here, I looked into all the files, 
the questions end answers in "perllft-
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ment and all that. I have gone into 
them 'thoroughly. Generally, the im­
pression that I get is that there was 
a lot of bothering about, worrying 
About, as to what would happen to the 
Shipping Company that had enabled 
its to overfill the Third Plan target 
and that had earned a very good 
name—somehow we had to And the 
money to meet outstandings and some­
how we had to save the good name of 
the Jay anti Shipping Company—and 
therefore, I think, the concerned peo­
ple were not bothering so much about 
the person of Dr. Teja as about the 
entity of the Jayanti Shipping Com­
pany. This is the inference I draw..

areruft— 3ft %m  % fa*TT»T TK ^TT

tot 1

Dr. V. K. V. V. Rao: I am not say­
ing that you must accept it. (Inter­
ruptions). I am not yielding. This is 
interrupting the trend of my thought. 
I have not written out my speech. I 
am not yielding.

This was the general impression that 
I got. Then till 3rd June, as I said, 
there was no evidence of any kind «t 
all and Dr. Teja came and he left.

'ffovr I should like to complete the 
story, l  think, some reference was 
ftla'de About tfth June when the deci­
sion tor take-over was said to be 
taken and on 10th June, orders were 
Issued. I do not have before me the 
dates and all that, but it is my recol­
lection that by 8th June Government 
had not decidied anything; there were 
so many alternatives; Government 
were worried; a lot of discussions were 
going on as to how we should deal 
with the Jayanti Shipping Company; 
whether we should give loans to this 
company, or whether we should allow 
them to sell off some ships end allow 
him to pay off the debts or whether 
(government should take over the 3dm- 
pany. All these were discussed and 
u^t^vately qut qf the f  altertiMtives, 1
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[Dr. V. K. R. V. Rao] 
were taken up, and then this was dis­
cussed, I believe, with yourself who 
was then the Minister of Transport 
and Aviation, and the Minister of 
Finance and it was decided that the 
Cabinet should be advised that it 
should be taken over. This discussion 
took place on the 6th June, it I am not 
mistaken. In the evening of the 6th 
it was decided and on the 8th it was 
put to the Cabinet.

Mr. Speaker: The Law Minister was 
also there.

T»r. V. K. R. V. Rao: The Law
Minister, the Transport Minister and 
the Finance Minister met and discus­
sed and then came to the decision that 
there was no other alternative to take 
over and without losing any time, the 
Ordinance was passed and the com­
pany was taken over.

In fact, the Sukthankar Committee 
which had been asked to go into the 
details, themselves found that it was 
not possible to get any evidence; they 
were not getting any co-operation 
from the Jayanti Shipping Company 
officials and so on. They were also 
suspicious. Everybody was suspicious 
at that time, everybody was feeling 
that something was wrong; but nobody 
could lay his hands on what was 
wrong. After all, we are living under 
a rule of law and on a mere general 
suspicion it would be very difficult to 
take action against anybody. Then 
what happened? (Interruption) When 
the Sukhthankar Committee made 
their report, they said that they were 
not in a position to charge Dr. Teja 
with anything criminal and that they 
would Uke a further probe to be made- 
We took over the Jayanti Shipping 
Company. I would like to take this 
opportunity to pay my personal tri­
bute to Mr. Srivastava, who is the 
Chairman or the Managing Director of 
the Shipping Corporation. He is one 
of the most excellent officers that I

have come across. I am not prejudic­
ed in favour of government officer* 
because of my long background out­
side. I should say that he is one of 
the most efficient officers that I have 
met. After they took over the com­
pany, one by one they were able to 
get hold of the documents.] As soon 
as they got enough documents, on the 
25th July, they gave this informa­
tion to the C.B.I.; they had now got 
information enough to file a case. Then 
we must remember that the various 
probes into the transactions of Dr. 
Teja, against whom a prima facie case 
has now been found by the New Delhi 
Magistrate, involved transactions in 
foreign countries. He had companies 
with headquarters in New York and 
in England and agents all over the 
place; he had offices all over the world 
and our CID officers had to go to 
several places abroad. This was what 
happened. Maybe, simultaneously 
elections were also going on and peo­
ple’s political fortunes were involved. 
You could not help it. Many uncon­
nected things can happen during the 
same period of time. These people 
went round and collected all the In­
formation that was possible and came 
back. As soon as enough information 
was available, a case was filed. We 
should remember that we had to take 
evidence on commission. One of the 
cases which everybody knows is the 
Norwegian charter of a Jayanti ship. 
Here he was taking one shilling per 
tonne and was putting it in his pocket 
till we discovered it. We had to take 
evidence on commission, we did not 
know whether they will give evidence 
on Commission or not, whether they 
will come here or we have to send our 
officers. (Interruptions). All these
things were to be resolved. Ultimately 
our officers went there and took the 
evidence and then the case was com­
plete. Then the New Delhi Magistrate, 
I think, on the 27th April. •.

» to : tmr
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Dr. V. K. R. V. Rao: It will be use­
ful because it brings down passions 
It will be useful It would take away 
the passions which have enveloped 
this particular case

Mr. Speaker: Now, he should be 
very brief, because the tune is very 
limited.

Ur. V. &. R. V. Kao: Yes, bir Mow,
I shall come to the points made by 
Dr Ram Manohar Lohia

«fr sTfsmn wraifcft
q̂ rerpr

g fa  *qr JT? "iro ^ffo *nn TTW 
«r*f ^ in % farfan % TTJrtrcr 

| 7
*rrr

Mr. Speaker: The hon Member Is 
only encouraging others also to put 
questions

Dr. V K. R. V. Rao: I am afraid I 
do not have any knowledge of it

Dr Ram Manohar Lohia pointed out 
that there was some discrepancy 
between clause (b) and clause (c) 
In clause (b) it is said, the Enforce­
ment Directorate did not have mate­
rial to take action on their own In 
clause (c), it has been stated that 
nevertheless, they rang up the Home 
Ministry to see if anything could be 
done

I have already dealt with that point 
It perhaps shows that besides people 
here, even m government service, 
there are officers who are anxious 
because they are bothered, because 
they think that he committed a crime 
and, therefore, the man must be 
caught, even though they themselves 
do not have the evidence to provit it 
The discrepancy between (b) and 
(c) is completely rational, therefore, 
•nd in fact, there is no discrepancy 
•t all really.

As regards (d), references has been 
made to the use of the word ‘‘speci­
fically” I do not mind dropping that 
word It is one of my faults that I 
use more adjectives than I should I 
.an assure Dr Ram Manohar Lohia 
that I come into trouble generally 
because I use more adjectives than 1 
should, I hope he will be quite satis­
fied now

3TPT <ft IT? m  *TTW WT'R 
sn\r<TT 1 'TTf^nrmft * ^  5r

STT7  I

Dr. V. K R. V Kao: I am coming 
to that point

I have nothing more to add regard­
ing what I have said about Shri T N 
Kaul As far as that is concerned, we 
have made inquiries, and our informa­
tion is that Shri T N Kaul did not 
meet the Tejas nor was there any 
occasion for him to give them any 
advice

An Hon. Member. Who told the 
hon Minister that’

Dr V. K. R. V Rao* I have nothing 
more to add to what I have stated 
already on this

Then, I have already dealt with the 
point why the charge-sheet was filed 
on the 28th February

About his voluntarily coming in, I 
have already referred to it, and the 
Law Minister also has referred to 
it .

*To TW
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Dr, V K. R. V. Rao: Regarding his 
voluntarily coming here, I would like 
to say with all the deuberatenen that 
I have that there is no question of this 
gentleman wanting to come volun­
tarily

fy fa j  AfRstrfetion JULY 2l t

Shri Ran?a (Sri Kakulam) Why’

Dr V. K. R. V. Rao: I shall tell 
Shri Ranga the reason why I say so 
The moment he went to the USA, he 
filed a petition in the USA for chang­
ing his temporary status into a perma­
nent resident status We came to 
know of it some time in January or 
February Immediately we took 
action against that and we told the 
authorities concerned that we had al­
ready a case going on against him, 
a non-bailable warrant had been issu­
ed against him m October or so and 
therefore he could not be given a 
permanent resident status there and 
w<> wanted to get him back here. It 
wag quite open for him to come back. 
In fact, he wrote a letter to me also 
Somehow I thmk that that letter has 
not come to the notice of the hon 
Member

Bgf, Speaker. His reply has come 
already He had asked his Secretary 
to reply

Or. V. K R. V. Rao: On the 24th 
Aj>nl I got a letter, saying first of all 
how wonderful it was that I had 
become a Minister If Dr Teja had 
known what it was to be a Minister 
he would not have said it He wrote 
to me saying how wonderful it was 
that I had been promoted and so on, 
and then he said that he wanted to- 
come back voluntarily When I got 
that letter,—and here I want the dates 
to be noted carefully

V

ld|7 of Dm. Dherrn
(Dit)

Dr, V. K, R. V, aptt I want the 
dates to be noted He wrote to me on 
the 24th Apyil I replied to him on the 
6th May The extradition proceedings 
were filed in the New York court, 1 
think, on the 28th or 29th May It was 
perfectly possible, I said, the whole case 
was sub-jud ce and I could not inter­
fere into the conduct of the ca?e and 
the course of the law That was my 
letter But certainly I said that it 
would be more dignified for him to 
come back voluntarily and face the 
charges rather than come as a result 
of extradition I am quoting my very 
words

Shri S. M. Benaprjee: Why did hf
not tell him that he was going to be 
nominated to the Rajya Sabha?

Dr V. K. R. V Rao: I do not know 
what he is saying Nobody has offer­
ed me nomination in the Rajya Sabha,

my. bpcpKer: Not you, but to ur 
Teja

Dr V. K. R. V. Rao: Then he got 
my letter He did not reply B e * *  
every chance to come back volun­
tarily Then he wrote to the Deputy 
Prime Minister He also said:^Cer­
tainly come back voluntarily Bitf he 
did not want to Come back voluntary 
ly—nothing of the k in d H «  *«*•  
about conditions On 24th May, h* 
wrote another letter saying, 1  
come back But I must be a free man 
I must have personal cognUanca- I 
am prepared to assist in a civil 
inquiry'

Hew on earth could I giv* hi*n axy 
such assurance when th e*  
bailable warrant against hfcn WWV 
when already the court hod sefl^that 
he is prime f«*e  guilty? So I «e*t it* 
to the Secretary to ask the Joiat Sec­
retary to consult the lCtnufetes 
cemed and send him a reply*
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I say with all the deliberateness at 
my command that Dr and Mrs. Teja 
have no intention to return to this 
country voluntarily If that were so, 
when the extradition case came, they 
would not have contested it It was 
contected They contested the legality 
of the documents Our counsel had to 
argue on that and get the documents 
admitted As the Law Minister has 
explained, he is now trying to get the 
proceedings here in a Delhi Court to 
get him back subveitcd and quashed

As a matter of fact, it is perfectly 
possible even today, for Dr Teja to 
cut short the proceedings completely 
and say I have no questions to ask
I want to leturn to India This vas 
what happened when a case of extra­
dition came m respect of an American 
saiior before a Madras Magistrate The 
man said 'I do not want to ask any 
questions I want to be extradited 
immediately, I want to go and face the 
judiciaiy in America’ Thirp is no­
thing to prevent Dr Teja from cutting 
the proceedings short by saying that 
he wants to come back voluntarily 
He ha'' simply to say ‘I do not want 
to ask »ny questions I want to be 
sent back to mv countiy as quickly as 
possible’

We are very much prepared to 
hfar him not only on A B C and D 
but on the entire Congress Party, on 
all the civil servants, may be even on 
the Members of the Opposition

Theicfoie let us not take up a 
position which is going to make things 
diffit ult I perfectly undetstand the 
feelings on this jssup

On the question of instituting a par­
liamentary committee, Government 
are not prepared to accept the institu­
tion of any parliamentary committee 
The case is already under investiga­
tion before a New York Court and we 
hope to get him back very soon to 
face proceedings here under our law
1873 (AO L.SD—11

*****

fast I qifriTifiC * t VT
1

*»r. V. K. K. V. Rao: I do not nave 
all the veiy extensive and intensive 
knowledge of the Constitution and 
parliamentary practice that Shri 
Madhu Limaye has I have great 
admiration foi him I wish I were 
younger so that I could acquire those
th in gs

«ff fima ?rncH
H R  s «Tt I

Dr. V. K R. V. Rao: But as far as
this is concerned, there is no problem 
Ch irgos have been made, evidence 
has been collected, there is prvma 
facte  guilt established, the New Delhi 
Magistiate has said so, we want to get 
him back here When he comes, we 
wint to tiy him according to Indian 
law

Therefore, I would make this res­
pectful appeal I wish I could speak 
in my broken Hindi so as to get a 
hcaung from Dr Lohia Unfortu­
nately I do not trust my Hindi suffi­
ciently to make myself correctly 
understood

t t o  t u t  H tf jjir  <n*r
s ft a T T *  fTTfW f a r m  *TT*f 

nfrTT I

(To jfto «po VTTo TTW ’ t
it arrt ^  3T*rr g i

Mr. Speaker: Is it a private bargain9 
gain?
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* [0  Wto *o  «TPto $ 0  m  :
* sr° frfinrcftrc j %  

*w ?fW f v t  * t«  

fitfW ^ tt *?t wq% fcr wrfw ?trt 
^ f i ! *  «ftr ? w  art i fw m  i f t f  sfr 

t f t s r a f c r a  aft s ' f a r r  

?n qft f w m xjfetf | ^ t
^PTT I
q f l  *TT% r w n :  «Ft I f *
^fV 1 f  T ^ T ^ r r  g
5TTIT ®Ft *|.|Y
sdW  aft fa a rn rtffe sr  m  *fiw ?r

w f  <f*fwr#ffh fv r*  wt%rr 
%«pfor v w t  j  fc r f*  « * * & < ? *  
vnrvTrTT * t % i  w rit fpr «r?t 
s n t?  1 f ^ ^ v t i i r a r T ^  1 w»tt*w 
TC qft fW e TT’TT f a  11ft  | 1 
W?fT £«F1*T tWTCfTSnjl

1846 hn.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till 
Eleven of the Clock on Wednesday, 
July 26, 1967|Sra«ana 4, 1689 (Soleo).
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